
Solicitation # 19GG8018Q0011 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1. QUESTION: I need to fill in the blocks 17, 24 and 30 of the SF-1448. What does Code and Facility 

Code of the block 17 mean? 

ANSWER: These codes are not applicable for non US firms. 

2. QUESTION: Does the Combined Synopsis/Solicitation posted as solicitation number 

19GG8018Q0011 on FBO contain requirements similar to an existing contract or will this be a 

new requirement? 

ANSWER: This is a new requirement, but similar to the previous Embassy contract. 

3. QUESTION: What is the incumbent contract number? 

ANSWER: SGG80013D0002 

4. QUESTION: Can you advise the Total Contract Price / Value of the previous effort? 

ANSWER: Total contract value including base and 4 option years was $70,000.00. Requirements 

of the incumbent contract differ from the new one in terms of both estimated number of 

sessions and the general SOW.  

5. QUESTION: Solicitation requires for companies to submit information of the clients and 

contracts over the past 5 years. We have two years of experience of working with foreigners 

teaching them Georgian and Russian languages. Could give us an advice regarding whether or not 

we can take part in this particular tender? 

 

ANSWER: In order proposal to be considered as acceptable all requirements of the Solicitation 

Provision (Section 3) shall be met. 

 

6. QUESTION: Will the State Department consider a virtual language training solution 

ANSWER: The contractor shall precisely perform all the work set forth in the Scope of Work of 

the solicitation. The offerors shall submit their offers as per Solicitation Provisions (Section 3). Offers 

will be evaluated according to the evaluation factors of the Section 4.  

 

 


